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30 April 2009
Dear Ms Beckett

Re: Treasury Select Committee Report:
Banking Crisis. Theimpact of the failure of the I celandic banks

| am writing to you as a constituency MP and onafietf my Foreign Minister, Ossur
Skarphéadinsson, to express the Icelandic viewmwirdkome of the specific points
raised in the Treasury Select Committee’s Repdstigived on 4 April on the impact
of the failure of the Icelandic banks. The Icelan@overnment has reflected on the
Report’s findings and has made its response knowolin McFall, the Committee’s
Chairman.

We welcome a number of the recommendations of #poR. In particular, we share
the Committee’s view that, by its use of the Anéiriorism, Crime and Security Act
2001 to freeze assets of Landsbanki on 8 Octolb@8,2he UK Government became
an active market participant rather than passigeder in the unfolding financial
turbulence in Iceland with potentially unforeseensequences. However, that said,
the Icelandic Government is taking significant stégrward to bring the issues which
are still outstanding with the UK Government to atually acceptable conclusion.

It is important to remember that Iceland and the hdKe enjoyed a long-term alliance
and the trading relationship between our two coesitnas delivered mutual benefit.
Indeed the UK has long been Iceland’s strongedirtga tourism and investment
partner. There is no doubt that the current sibuatias stigmatised a healthy and
profitable economic and diplomatic partnership.

Furthermore, the Icelandic people have been greétynded and concerned by the
use of the Anti-Terrorism, Crime and Security 208dislation, feeling branded as
terrorists when they felt they were close allieshef British. We believe that the
imposition of the Act’s sanctions had ramificatiomsll beyond what seems to have
been the UK Government’s original intention. It lEadimpact on Iceland’s economy,
its financial system as well as on its worldwidputtion.

A barrier to progress between us and the UK has theecontinuing imposition of

the freezing order over the Landsbanki assets.i$tssll in place more than six
months after it was applied. It serves no purpakerahan to hinder Iceland’s path to
recovery. The lifting of the order would providesagance that the relationship
between us was now back on a more balanced fodegrave made representations
to HM Treasury to rescind the freezing order.



Our Prime Minister, J6hanna Sigurdardaottir, hagmndg written to Prime Minister
Brown, to emphasise Iceland’s desire to re-estaisliong bi-lateral relations and to
encourage the UK Government to lift the freezindeor She also informed him that
Iceland is re-doubling efforts to bring to a corsotun the negotiations on the
settlement of the outstanding guaranteed depadésng to Landsbanki, in
accordance with the guidelines agreed in BrusastsNovember. These are positive
steps forward, but the lifting of the freezing ardeuld undoubtedly assist in
successfully concluding the process.

We also view the Committee’s commitment to a furthgestigation into the wider
issues of EU banking directives, cross-border m@guis and ‘passporting’ as a very
positive step. As the Committee Report shows, s¢wvatnesses to the Banking
Inquiry called for much greater clarity and a redexation of the impact of EU
directives on financial stability. Clearly, the cplaxity of the current regulatory
framework exacerbated the Icelandic situation. \6fgehto offer whatever
information and assistance we can in the developofeanmore effective EU banking
legislation.

In addition, during recent months Icelandic repnéstves have met with
representatives of the local government authoritkearities and action groups who
are depositors with Icelandic banks. We have naititinterest the Committee’s
recommendation that the charities concerned sheakive support from the UK
Government. We were also pleased to learn thdtdbal Government Association
expects its Councils to receive “the lion’s sharenoney back” from the banks as
part of the administration process. Furthermoregmeinformation from the British
administrators of the Landsbanki owned HeritiabéaB indicates a high rate of
return to depositors, possibly up to 80% if theetsare fully maximised and market
conditions are favourable on disposal.

All of these issues remain hugely important foldod. As a Government and a
nation, we are keen that British Parliamentariardenstand our position in these
difficult times. If you have further questions pdeacontact me at the Embassy.

Best regards,

Ambassador



